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Amy Brandoli

From: National Precast <Npcaa11@wildapricot.org>
Sent: Wednesday, 18 October 2017 10:35 AM
To: Amy Brandoli
Subject: National Precast - Meetings and Events - October 2017
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In this edition... 

 Melbourne Members' Event 
 2018 Members' Event dates 
 ABCB - NCC Information sessions 
 World of Concrete 2018 

Melbourne Members' Event - Nov 16th - 17th 

Click here to register  

 
Thursday 16th November 

Board Meeting 
9:00am - 2:30pm - Melbourne Marriott Hotel. 

Site Tour (members only) 
3:00pm - 5:30pm, Swinburne University of Technology (bus leaves 
Melbourne Marriott Hotel at 3:00pm; tour starts at 3:30pm). This is a tour 
of Swinburne University’s testing facilities and demonstration of pull-out 
anchor tests in early age concrete. 

Members' Dinner 
6:30pm - 10:30pm, Terra Rossa (87 Flinders Lane, Melbourne), $150pp 
(ex GST). 

Friday 17th November 

Members' Meeting & AGM 
9:00am - 2:30pm - Melbourne Marriott Hotel (cnr Lonsdale & Exhibition 
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streets, Melbourne), $150pp (ex GST). 
AGM - Download and print: 

Notice of AGM 
AGM Minutes 2016 
Directors'/Financial report 
AGM Proxy Form 

2:30pm - 4:00pm - Tour of 41X (home of the Australian Institute of 
Architects' Victorian Chapter - 41 Exhibition St, Melbourne). Click here to 
read the Sourceable article on this new 5 Star Green Star Rated building. 
 
4:15pm - 5:00pm - Members' Drinks, Trunk Bar & Restaurant (275 
Exhibition St, Melbourne). 

Members' Informal Dinner 
5:00pm - 7:45pm, Trunk Bar & Restaurant (275 Exhibition St, 
Melbourne) $85pp (ex GST).  

Accommodation  
Melbourne Marriott Hotel (cnr Lonsdale & Exhibition streets, Melbourne) 
- please contact Royston Devaraj on 03 9660 1171 
or royston.devaraj@marriott.com to book. 

2018 Members' Event dates 

Perth - 7th-8th February (*Please note this meeting will be in Perth and not 
in Hobart as originally planned. Note also the change of days, to Wednesday 
for the Members' Dinner and Thursday for the Members' Meeting)  
Salini tunnel tours (members only, no partners) are STRICTLY limited to the 
following times: 
Tuesday 6th, 3pm - 6 people 
Wednesday 7th, 3pm - 6 people 
Thursday 8th, 3pm - 6 people 

Melbourne - 2nd-4th May (& DesignBUILD) 

Queenstown (NZ) - 15th-18th August (*Please note the Wednesday Members' 
Dinner and Thursday Members' Meeting) 

Sydney - 15th-16th November 

ABCB - NCC Information seminars (Feb - Mar 2018) 

Registration is now open - click here! 

Registration for the National Construction Code (NCC) Information 
Seminars 2018 has opened. This is your opportunity to hear about our 
Building Code of Australia initiatives, such as: 
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 NCC 2016 Volume One amendment relating to fire safety in high rise 
buildings; 

 NCC 2019 public comment draft proposed amendments; 

 The improved CodeMark scheme; and 

 The practical development and assessment of Performance Solutions 

 

World of Concrete 22 - 26 Jan 2018 

 

Click for more information 
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